Marke, Geoff

From: Michael Smith <masmith@gascoonline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Marke, Geoff

Subject: RE: diaphragm natural gas meters

Hi Geoff,

Yes, we have %", 1%, & 1-1/4” in R275’s. In the R415’s we have 1-1/4” & 1-1/2" connections in-stock. No, there is no
fears of these not being available next year or five years even if we did not sell them anymore, they would still be
available. There are no plans for us to stop selling them within the next five years. Depending on the needed meter we
have hundreds in stock and thousands on order with Sensus.

I hope this is helpful. Please don’t hesitate to give us a call.

Michael A. Smith
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9900 Westpoint Dr Suite 106
Indianapolis, IN 46256

Email: masmith@gascoonline.com
Ph: 317-565-5100 Ext. 6336
Fax: 317-565-5105

Toll Free: 877-427-7347
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From: Marke, Geoff <Geoff.Marke@opc.mo.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:31 PM

To: Gasco Sales <sales@gascoonline.com>
Subject: diaphragm natural gas meters

Thanks for taking my call and inquiry regarding diaphragm natural gas meters. If you could please answer the following
questions regarding diaphragm natural gas meters it would be greatly appreciated.
1.) Are diaphragm natural gas meters currently in stock and available? If yes, what sizes do you have?
2.) Isthere any legitimate fear that diaphragm natural gas meters from Gasco will not be available in the next year?
Next five years?
3.) Is there any legitimate fear that diaphragm natural gas meters will not be available from any Company (if Gasco
were to stop carrying diaphragm natural gas meters) in the next year? Next five years?

Any information on the current status and availability of diaphragm natural gas meters would be greatly appreciated.

Geoff Marke
Chief Economist




